



**MINUTES OF THE PIRLANGIMPI LOCAL AUTHORITY MEETING HELD IN THE  
PIRLANGIMPI BOARDROOM ON TUESDAY, 27 JUNE 2023 AT 11.29AM**

---

**1 Welcome & Apologies**

**1.1 Welcome**

The meeting opened at 11.29am.

**1.2 Present**

Chair	Andrew Warrior	In person
Member	Noel Galarla	In person
Member	John V Tipungwuti	In person
Member	Andrew Orsto	In person
Member	Bernard Pangiraminni	In Person
Member	Margaret Tipungwuti	In person
Member	Thecla Puruntatameri	In Person
Member	Rebecca Yunupingu	In Person
Member	Margaret Tipungwuti	In person
Staff	Chief Executive Officer – Gina McPharlin	In person
Staff	Chief Financial Officer - Bala Donepudi	In person
Staff	Gavin Ackland – Acting Fleet Manager	In Person
Staff	Kesara Scrymgour – Acting Governance Coordinator	In Person
Staff	Bill Toy – Community Engagement Manager	Teleconference
Staff	David Ciosmak – Town Services Manager	Teleconference
Guest	Linda Weatherhead -	Department of Chief Minister & Cabinet
Guest	Yvette Nicholls	Department of Chief Minister & Cabinet

**Minuter: Kesara Scrymgour**

**1.3 Apologies**

**APOLOGIES FROM MEMBERS WHO WERE ABSENT FROM THE MEETING**

**2 RESOLUTION**

*Moved: Noel Galarla*

*Seconded: John Tipungwuti*

**That the Pirlangimpi Local Authority members accept the apologies from Councillor Theresa Bourke, Councillor Joseph Pangiraminni and Carol Puruntatameri.**

**1.4 Leave of Absence**

Nil

**1.5 Declaration of Interest of Members or Staff****1.6 Confirmation of Previous Minutes****Pirlangimpi Local Authority - 21 March 2023****3 RESOLUTION**Moved: *Bernard Pangiraminni*Seconded: *Margaret Tipungwuti*

That the minutes of the Pirlangimpi Local Authority on 21 March 2023 as circulated, be confirmed as a true and correct record of that meeting.

CARRIED

**2 GENERAL BUSINESS**

Nil

**3 REPORTS FOR INFORMATION****3.1 2022/2023 – LOCAL AUTHORITY FINANCIAL REPORT TO 31 MAY 2023**

This information is provided for information to the Wurrumiyanga Local Authority to report on expenditure to 31 May 2023 for the 2022/2023 FY.

**4 RESOLUTION**Moved: *Thecla Bernadette Puruntatameri*Seconded: *John Tipungwuti*

That the Pirlangimpi Local Authority notes this finance report for information and provides any comments.

CARRIED

**3.2 LOCAL AUTHORITY TRAINING****RECOMMENDATION:**

That the Pirlangimpi Local Authority resolve to complete the training courses.

Break for lunch at 12.51pm.

Resume meeting at 1.27pm.

**4 REPORTS FOR DECISION****4.1 PIRLANGIMPI LOCAL AUTHORITY COMMUNITY PROJECT**

To get the consent of the Pirlangimpi Local Authority to undertake new projects under Local Authority project Funding.

**5 RESOLUTION**Moved: *Andrew Orsto*Seconded: *John Tipungwuti*

That the Local Authority allocate \$28,000 towards the purchase of the Rubbish truck.

**CARRIED**

#### **4.2 LOCAL AUTHORITY REVIEW**

##### **6 RESOLUTION**

*Moved: Bernard Pangiraminni*

*Seconded: Noel Galarla*

**That the Pirlangimpi Local Authority note the Local Authority Review and the proposals for change and consider any changes they might want to make to empower their Local Authority and support the LA role.**

**CARRIED**

#### **5 OTHER BUSINESS**

Nil

#### **6 BUSINESS ARISING**

Nil

#### **7 Next Meeting**

Tuesday, 26 September 2023

#### **8 Closure**

The meeting closed at 3.00pm.